From: Abdullah, Muhammad [mailto:mabdullah@who.int]

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 5:40 PM

To: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk; Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org>
Cc: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Re: Two weeks leave

Dear Ibrahim,
Approved and proceed as per Ctc Sops.

Get Outlook for Android

From: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 4:26:52 PM

To: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>; NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>
Subject: Fw: [EXT] Re: Two weeks leave

Dear Shabeer

AS samrina UC khanozai-1 applied for 2 weeks leave 29/1/2025 to 11/2/2025 as she has
gynecological issue and she is under treatment in karachi.

Your input is requested weather can we approve leaves or not.

Thanks

From: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>

Sent: Sunday, January 26, 2025 2:38 AM

To: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>
Cc: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>

Subject: Fw: [EXT] Re: Two weeks leave

Dear Ibrahim
Kindly review leave request and guide, weather can we approve leaves or not.

Regards
Dr. Najeeb

Get Qutlook for Android
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From: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>

Sent: Sunday, January 26, 2025 3:26:39 PM

To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>

Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>; nomanpanezai.zk@gmail.com
<nomanpanezai.zk@gmail.com>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Re: Two weeks leave

Dear Dr Najeeb Ullah,

Please suggest your inputs regarding her leave.

Secondly for an appointment for gynecological issue which is not clear.

| would suggest putting your remarks and then will act according to CTC policy to proceed.
Thanks

Sent from Qutlook for Android

From: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>

Sent: Sunday, January 26, 2025 3:21:58 PM

To: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>

Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>; nomanpanezai.zk@gmail.com
<nomanpanezai.zk@gmail.com>

Subject: Fw: [EXT] Re: Two weeks leave

Dear Dr. Abdullah

Kindly find the attached leave request from AS UC Khanozai 1 for kind consideration and
approval please.

Regards
Dr. Najeeb

Get Qutlook for Android

From: noman khan <nomanpanezai.zk@gmail.com>

Sent: Saturday, January 25, 2025 11:19:59 PM

To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>

Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: [EXT] Re: Two weeks leave

Dear respected sir,

AS samrina uc khanozail applied for 2 weeks leave 29/1/2025 to 11/2/2025 as she
has gynacalogical issue and she is under treatment in karachi medical centre.Her appointment
letter and application is attached with this mail for further process.
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